



Working in Partnership



Planning Applications Committee

Minutes of the Remote Meeting (via Microsoft Teams) on 29 May 2020 at 10.00am

Present:

Councillor Sharon Davy (Chair)

Councillors Steve Saunders (Deputy-Chair), Graham Amy, Lynda Duhigg, Tom Jones, Christoph von Kurthy, Sean MacLeod, Imogen Makepeace, Laurence O'Connor and Phil Davis (Substitute)

Officers in attendance:

Andrew Hill (Senior Specialist Advisor, Planning)

Jennifer Norman (Committee Officer, Democratic Services)

Leigh Palmer (Interim Head of Planning)

Joanne Stone (Solicitor, Planning)

121 Introductions

The Chair introduced members of the committee via roll call, and those officers present during the remote meeting.

122 Apologies for absence/Declaration of substitute members

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillors Sylvia Lord and Nicola Papanicolaou. Councillor Phil Davis was present as substitute for Councillor Lord for the duration of the meeting.

123 Declarations of interest

There were none.

124 Minutes

The minutes of the meeting held on 19 February 2020 were submitted and approved, and the Chair was authorised to sign them as a correct record.

125 Petitions

There were none.

126 Written questions from councillors

There were none.

127 LW/20/0154 - Attrees, School Hill, Barcombe Cross, East Sussex, BN8 5DUResolved:

That planning application LW/20/0154 for listed building consent for installation of external hand rail on steps leading to front door and internal loft hatch on second floor landing be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

128 LW/19/0835 - 58 Tudor Close, Seaford, East Sussex, BN25 2LYResolved:

That planning application LW/19/0835 for proposed double storey side extension be approved, subject to the conditions set out in the report.

129 Date of next meetingResolved:

That the next meeting of the Planning Applications Committee which is scheduled to commence at 5:00pm on Wednesday, 10 June 2020 in a virtual capacity, via Microsoft Teams, and in accordance with section 78 of the Coronavirus Act 2020 and section 13 of the related regulations, be noted.

The meeting ended at 10.54am.

Councillor Sharon Davy (Chair)